From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 11:50 AM

To: 'david.decourcybower@erm.com'

Subject: FW: Request for Utility and Utility Lateral Maps Surrounding Former Thermo
Fisher Property, Two Rivers

Attachments: Hamilton_HistoricSanitary.pdf

Hi David,

Here is the historic sanitary sewer map | received from the City of Two Rivers today.
Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: Scott Ahl <scoahl@two-rivers.org>

Sent: Friday, September 13,2019 11:21 AM

To: James McDonald <jammcd@two-rivers.org>

Cc: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; imcdonald@two-rivers.org; araboine @two-
rivers.org; Greg Buckley <grebuc@two-rivers.org>

Subject: Re: Request for Utility and Utility Lateral Maps Surrounding Former Thermo Fisher Property,
Two Rivers

Attached is a scan of our historic sanitary sewer lateral map in the area of the former Thermo Fisher
Hamilton plant. We used these maps for our records prior to the digitization of our records. Please
contact me if you would like to discuss this information, or need additional information.

Scott W. Ahl, P.E.
Civil Engineer Il
City of Two Rivers
Ph: (920)793-5542
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From: David De Courcy Bower <david.decourcybower@erm.com>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 9:11 AM
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR
Subject: RE: Request for Utility and Utility Lateral Maps Surrounding Former Thermo

Fisher Property, Two Rivers
Thank you Tauren.
Have a great weekend also.
David

David de Courcy-Bower, P.E.
Partner

ERM

700 W. Virginia Street | Ste. 601 | Milwaukee, WI 53204
T 414-977-4705 | M 414-335-0877

E david.decourcybower@erm.com | W www.erm.com

“The Business of Sustainability”

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 9:09 AM

To: David De Courcy Bower <david.decourcybower@erm.com>

Subject: FW: Request for Utility and Utility Lateral Maps Surrounding Former Thermo Fisher Property,
Two Rivers

Hi David,
Here are the current utility maps that the City of Two Rivers provided to me.
Have a nice weekend,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: James McDonald <jammcd@two-rivers.org>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 3:48 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: imcdonald@two-rivers.org; araboine@two-rivers.org; Ahl <scoahl@two-rivers.org>; Greg Buckley
<grebuc@two-rivers.org>

Subject: Re: Request for Utility and Utility Lateral Maps Surrounding Former Thermo Fisher Property,
Two Rivers
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Tauren:

The attached files might be enough to get your review started, but | will ask Scott to see what "older"
historical information he can locate.

Have a great weekend,
Jim

On Thu, Aug 22, 2019 at 4:06 PM Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> wrote:

Thanks Jim, appreciate it

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

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 3:42 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: jmcdonald@two-rivers.org; araboine@two-rivers.org

Subject: Re: Request for Utility and Utility Lateral Maps Surrounding Former Thermo Fisher Property,
Two Rivers

Tauren:

| will try to get you some partial information tomorrow, but clean maps will likely need to wait until
next week following a vacation.
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Thanks,

Jim

On Thu, Aug 22, 2019 at 3:07 PM Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> wrote:

Hi Jim,

| meant to include you on the attached email to Greg Buckley. | am looking to see if the City has
historic utility and utility lateral maps surrounding the Former Thermo Fisher Property as shown in the
attached email. | want to evaluate historic utilities as part of the current site investigation occurring at
this property. If | need to provide any other information or need to follow up with someone else from
the City, please let me know when you get a chance.

Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert

Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2984 Shawano Ave

Green Bay, WI 54313
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov
w [E S
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James J. Mc Donald, PE 1717 East Park Street

City Engineer / Public Works Director PO Box 87
City of Two Rivers Two Rivers, W1 54241-0087
(920) 793-5540 Desk Phone jammcd@two-rivers.org

(920) 973-8068 Cell Phone

James J. Mc Donald, PE 1717 East Park Street

City Engineer / Public Works Director PO Box 87

City of Two Rivers Two Rivers, WI 54241-0087
(920) 793-5540 Desk Phone jammcd@two-rivers.org

(920) 973-8068 Cell Phone

This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by
a third party. If you have received this message in error, please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the message
completely from your computer system. Thank you.

Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com. To find out how ERM manages personal data, please review our Privacy Policy
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hi Greg,

Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Monday, August 19, 2019 10:44 AM

'Greg Buckley'

Utility and Utility Lateral Maps Surrounding Former Thermo Fisher Property,
Two Rivers

| am looking to see if the City of Two Rivers can provide historical and current utilities/utility laterals
maps surrounding the former Thermo Fisher Property (google map of roads and other infrastructure
below). | am trying to evaluate potential for contaminant utility migration, especially through former
sanitary sewer lines, as these can be potential migratory routes due to how they are typically
constructed. If contaminants were historically discharged to sanitary sewer, there may have been leaks
along the line that could have caused additional soil and/or groundwater contamination. If | need to
contact someone else with the City, please direct me to the correct contact.
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

Green Bay, WI154313

Phone: (920) 662-5178

Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

E.. . '
dnr.wi.gov

BE-&EE
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